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Laura Crawford

From: Murray Bell 

Sent: 21 May 2025 13:22

To: Richard Heaney

Cc: Martin McErlain; Planning

Subject: M24 Burke - Lands at Killyvally Road, Garvagh - LA01/2024/1004/F 

Attachments: Burke-Layout1.pdf; 03 view.JPG; 04 view.JPG; 05 view.JPG; 06 view.JPG; 06A.jpg; 07 

view.JPG; 08 view.JPG; 03A.jpg; 01 view.JPG; 02 view.JPG; Site layout.pdf

FW: M24 Burke - Lands at Killyvally Road, Garvagh - LA01/2024/1004/F 

Dear Richard / Martin 

Following our last meeting and presentation at planning committee, our client decided to instruct a 
topographical surveyor to record the built elements that he had discovered on site and which have not been 
reported until now. 

Aside from the access and lane, these are two previously installed construction features as follows. 

1. A 250mm pile (marked in blue on the attached topo extract and circled in red on photo 06A) which is 
exactly on the placement of the previously approved dwelling and which was likely installed as a corner 
or front wall support for the approved dwelling at that time.  This has been left uncovered and is 
available for all to inspect. 

2. A 500mm diameter pipe that is located on the NW (north west) portion of the site and which most likely 
was installed to act as a manhole or collection point feeding toward the septic tank which was to be 
located in the NW corner as per the attached approval extract. This is indicated in red on the attached 
topo extract, and is circled red in the photo 03A for clarity. 

As such, I would ask that these features be assessed and I would ask that the application is held from the May 
planning committee to allow time to consider this new information.  My client is also trying to find out who was 
involved in the installation of these features to see if we can provide any paperwork as well. 

Yours sincerely 

Murray  

Murray Bell  RIAS . RIBA 
Chartered Architect 

Bell Architects Ltd 
T:  028 2766 6406 
M:  

E:  
W: www.bell-architects.com

VAT Registration No. 810321000     Company Registration No. NI 045429  
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From: Brian   
Sent: 21 May 2025 08:06 
To: Jordan Mitchell MCIAT  
Cc: Murray Bell  Damien Burke  
Subject: Re: M24 Burke - Lands at Killyvally Road, Garvagh - LA01/2024/1004/F  

Jordan, 

See attached survey info overlaid onto your site plan.  
I surveyed existing fence which is the pink line so it overlays fairly good.  
There was 2 things I surveyed. One in blue which is 250mm sq concrete pile.  
Other is in orange which was a large upright concrete 500mm diameter pipe/pile.  
Existing ground levels surveyed are X SL for context on the site.  

Regards

Brian Deighan

Email - 

Website - www.dcsni.com

Mobile - 

On 15 May 2025, at 16:26, Jordan Mitchell MCIAT  wrote: 

Brian,
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I understand Damian has been digging within the site and has uncovered elements that have been 
constructed previously.

Can you pick these up and plot them on a drawing accurately?

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Jordan Mitchell MCIAT
Chartered Architectural Technologist
Associate

Bell Architects Ltd
65 - 67 Main Street
Ballymoney
BT53 6AN 

T:  028 2766 6406
Direct Line: 

E:  
W: www.bell-architects.com
Facebook: www.Facebook.com/BellArchitects

VAT Registration No. 810321000     Company Registration No. NI 045429 

DISCLAIMER:    The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.   Any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  Copyright of all attachments rests with Bell 
Architects Ltd, unless otherwise stated.  If you received this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from any computer.  Thank you.

<M24 Burke 01 Site Location Map.pdf>
<M24 Burke 02 Site Layout.pdf>
<M24 Burke 06a Access Detail.pdf>
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Proposed Site Layout
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Proposed boundary planting

to inside of existing P&W fence.
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PROPOSED CHANGE OF

for  Mr & Mrs Burke

at    85m N of 91 Killyvally Rd, Garvagh.

M24 Burke
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500mm Diam Concrete Pipe/Pile
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